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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the District of Columbia

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Case Number CR 98-0362-01 (JHG)
#1: MICAH J. BIDGELL UNSEALED
Defendant. F‘ LE D

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987) JUN 2 8 1999

NANGY MAYER Wesl { 1iNG 1UN, CLERN
U&mmg"l'

The defendant, MICAH J. BIDGELL, was represented by John A, Briley, Jr., Esquire.

On motion of the United States the court has dismissed counts 1,2,3,11,14,16,17 of the original indictment; counts
1,2,3,4,8,11,12,13,14 of the superseding indictment; and counts 2,3,4,5,8,9,10 & 11 of the retyped indictment.

The defendant pled guilty to count 1 of the retyped indictment on April 6, 1999. Accordingly, the defendant is adjudged
guilty of such count, involving the following offense:

Count
TJitle & Section Nature of Offepse Date of Offense Number(s)

18 USC 848 Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with 1993 to 9/98 1
. Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances

As pronounced on JUNE 28, 1999, the defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 6 of this Judgment. The
sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

The mandatory special assessment is included in the portion of this Judgment that imposes the Criminal Monetary Penalties.

it is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney and the Clerk’s Office for this district within
30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed

by this Judgment are fully paid.
Signed this May of JUNE, 1999.

Z‘WM*ML:\

7 JOYCE HENS GREEN
United States District Judge
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Defendant: MICAH J. BIDGELL
Case Number: CR 98-0362-01 (JHG)
IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS; defendant to receive credit for time already served as to this case.

The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons: 1) that the defendant receive drug treatment;
and 2) that the defendant be sent to the Federal Correctional institution located at Cumberland, Maryland..

The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By

Deputy Marshal
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Defendant: MICAH J. BIDGELL
Case Number: CR 98-0362-01(JHG)

SUPERVISED RELEASE
Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of FIVE (5) YEARS.

The defendant shall report to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released within 72 hours of release from
the custody of the Bureau of Prisons.

The defendant shall not commit another federal, state, or local crime.
The defendant shall not illegally possess a controlled substance.
The defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a contralled substance.

The defendant shall submit to one drug test within 15 days of release from imprisonment and at least two periodic drug tests
thereafter, as directed by the probation officer.

The defendant shall not possess a firearm or any other dangerous weapon for any reason as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 921.

if this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised release that the defendant pay any
such fine or restitution that remains unpaid at the commencement of the term of supervised release in accordance with the Schedule
of Payments set forth in the Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of this judgment.

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by the probation office of this court set forth on
the next page. The defendant shall also comply with the following special conditions:

1) The defendant shall not use or possess any illegal drugs, nor shall he associate with known drug dealers or be present where
ilegal drugs are used, sold, or distributed.

2) The defendant shall participate in a substance abuse treatment program, which may include testing, as either an IN or OUT patient
as directed by the probation office.

THE COURT FINDS that the defendant does not have the ability to pay a fine and no alternate sanction will be imposed.
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Defendant; MICAH J. BIDGELL
Case Number: CR 98-0362-01 (JHG)

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)
7)
8)
9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

While the defendant is on supervised release pursuant to this Judgment:

The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer.

The defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the court or probation officer and shall submit a truthful
and complete written report within the first five days of each month.

The defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the probation
officer.

The defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other family responsibilities.

The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for schooling, training,
or other acceptable reasons.

The defendant shall notify the probation officer ten days prior to any change in residence or employment.

The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol.
The defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are iliegally sold, used, distributed, or administered.

The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate with any person
convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer.

The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit
confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer.

The defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by a law
enforcement officer.

The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law enforcement agency
without the permission of the court.

As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be occasioned by the
defendant's criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the probation officer to make such
notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such notification requirement.
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Defendant: MICAH J. BIDGELL
Case Number: CR 98-0362-01 (JHG)

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the schedule of payments set forth
below under SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS heading.

Count Assessment Fine Restitution
1 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS: $100.00 $0.00 $0.00

Account Number for Restitution:

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1) assessment; (2) restitution; (3) fine principal; (4) cost of prosecution; (5)
interest; (6) penalties.

Payment of the total fine and/or other criminal monetary penalties shall be due within the first three (3) months after the defendant

J/K(nsreleasw 7w MM 7 Yot

Uniless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment impases a period of imprisonment, payment of criminal
monetary penalties shall be due during the period of imprisonment. All criminal monetary penalty payments except those payments
made through the Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program are to be made as directed by the court, the probation
officer, or the United States Attorney.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Criminal No. 98-362 (JHG)

FILED
JUN 2 2 1999

v'
MICAH J. BIDGELL,

Defendant.

ZINAL ORDER OF FORFEITURE
WHEREAS, on April 6, 1999, this Court entered a Consent Order
of Forfeiture pursuant to the provisions of 21 U.S.C. § 853, based
on defendant Micah J. Bidgell's plea of guilty to Conspiracy to
distibute and possess with intent to distibute cocaine in violation
of 21 U.S.C. § 846 and his agreement to forfeit his interest in the

following property:
a. $25,121.00 in United States Currency to include:

(1) $16,900 in United States currency, seized on
August 26, 1998, from a 1992 Chevrolet Impala
which was operated by Micah Bidgell;

(ii) $3,221 in United States currency, seized on
September 18, 1998, from a 1992 Cadillac
registered to Micah J. Bidgell; and

(iii1)$5,000 in United States currency, seized from
Bernie Robbins Jewelers in Somers Point, New
Jersey, on December 24, 1998;

b. Miscellaneous jewelry, with an appraised value of
$76,615, seized from ., N.E. Washington, D.C. on
October 20, 1998;

c. Three (3) firearms, seized from . v
Terrace, Bowie, Maryland, on October 20, 1998, including a Ruger
.45 KP90, Serial No. 660-94356; a Glock 9mm 17, Serial No. AYE0O01;
and Taurus .40 PT 100, Serial No.SNE76243; and

qa. A Harrington & Richarson Jr. Model 490, .410 gauge
shotgun, seized from . " N.E., Washington D.C., on
October 20, 1998.

NANCY MAYLS v ) | inGION, CLERK
US. DIRICT COURT



WHEREAS, on April 16, 23, and 30, 1999, the United States
published in The Washington Times, a newspaper of general
circulation, on April 19, 1999 in The Washington Law Reporter, on
April 16, 1999 in the Prince George's Journal and on April 19, 26,
1999 and May 3, 1999 in the Atlantic City Press, notice of this
forfeiture and of the intent of the United States to dispose of the
property in accordance with the law, notifying all third parties of
their right to petition the Court within thirty (30) days for a
hearing to adjudicate the validity of their alleged legal interest
in the property; and

WHEREAS, it appears from the record that no other claims,
contested or otherwise, have been filed for the above-listed
property;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED:

1. THAT all right, title and interest to:

a. $25,121.00 in United States Currency to include:

(i) $16,900 in United States currency, seized on
August 26, 1998, from a 1992 Chevrolet Impala
which was operated by Micah Bidgell;

(ii) $3,221 in United States currency, seized on
September 18, 1998, from a 1992 Cadillac
registered to Micah J. Bidgell; and

(1i1)$5,000 in United States currency, seized from
Bernie Robbins Jewelers in Somers Point, New
Jersey, on December 24, 1998;

b. Miscellaneous jewelry, with an appraised value of
$76,615, seized from N.E. Washington, D.C. on
October 20, 1998;

c. Three (3) firearms, seized from
Terrace, Bowie, Maryland, on October 20, 1998, including a Ruger

.45 KP90, Serial No. 660-94356; a Glock 9%mm 17, Serial No. AYEQO01;
and Taurus .40 PT 100, Serial No.SNE76243; and



4. A Harrington & Richarson Jr. Model 490, .410 gauge
shotgun, seized from , N.E., Washington D.C., on
October 20, 1998.
is hereby vested in che United States of America and shall be
disposed of according to law.

2. THAT the Clerk is directed to forward a true copy of this
Order to all counsel of record and the United States Marshals
Service for the District of Columbia.

SO ORDERED.

224 day of ,)A/-o/ , 1999.

Dated this

A

JOYCE HENS GREEN
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

cc: John P. Gidez
Assistant U.S. Attorney
555 4th Street, N.W.
4th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20001

Linda Otani McKinney
Assistant U.S. Attorney
555 4th Street, N.W.
4th Floor

Washington, D.C. 20001

John A. Briley, Jr., Esqg.

6205 30th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

(Counsel for Defendant Bidgell)

Edwin Sloane

Supervisory Deputy

U.S. Marshals Service
U.S. District Courthouse
3rd & Constitution Ave.
Room 1106b

Washington, D.C. 20001



